
MEETING: Penistone Area Council
DATE: Thursday, 3 October 2019
TIME: 10.00 am
VENUE: Council Chamber, Penistone Town Hall

AGENDA

1  Declarations of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests  

Minutes and notes

2  Minutes of the Penistone Area Council meeting held on 1st August, 2019 
(Pac.03.10.2019/2)  (Pages 3 - 8)

3  Notes from the Penistone Ward Alliance held on 12th September, 2019 
(Pac.03.10.2019/3)  (Pages 9 - 10)

Performance

4  Report on the Use of Ward Alliance Funds (Pac.03.10.2019/4)  (Pages 11 - 14)

5  Interim Performance Report (Pac.03.10.2019/5)  (Pages 15 - 34)

Items for decision

6  Procurement and Financial Update (Pac.03.10.2019/6)  (Pages 35 - 42)

Items for discussion

7  Consultation (Pac.03.10.2019/7)  (To Follow)

To: Chair and Members of Penistone Area Council:-

Councillors Barnard (Chair), Greenhough, David Griffin, Hand-Davis, Kitching and 
Wilson

Area Council Support Officers:

David Shepherd, Penistone Area Council Senior Management Link Officer
Elaine Equeall, Penistone Area Council Manager
Kate Faulkes, Head of Service, Stronger Communities
Peter Mirfin, Council Governance Officer

Please contact Peter Mirfin on email governance@barnsley.gov.uk

Wednesday, 25 September 2019

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



MEETING: Penistone Area Council
DATE: Thursday, 1 August 2019
TIME: 10.00 am
VENUE: Council Chamber, Penistone Town Hall

1

MINUTES 

Present Councillors Barnard (Chair), Greenhough, 
David Griffin, Hand-Davis, Kitching and Wilson.

9 Declarations of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests 

No Members declared an interest in any item on the agenda.

10 Minutes of the Penistone Area Council meeting held on 13th June, 2019 
(Pac.01.08.2019/2) 

The Area Council received the minutes of the previous meeting held on 13th June, 
2019.

Members positively commented on the work undertaken by Team Green Moor as 
part of the Britain in Bloom competition.  Praise was given to all individuals and 
organisations that had taken part.

Praise was also given to the Trans Pennine Trail Station project, with the installations 
finally being completed.

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Penistone Area Council meeting held on 13th 
June, 2019 be approved as a true and correct record.

11 Notes from the Penistone Ward Alliance held on 13th June, 2019 
(Pac.01.08.2019/3) 

The meeting received the notes from the Penistone Ward Alliance held on 13th July, 
2019.

The Area Council Manager noted that those developing the Age Friendly Penistone 
project had attended an Age Friendly Barnsley event, with useful links being made.

RESOLVED that the notes from the Penistone Ward Alliance held on 13th July, 2019 
be received.

12 Report on the Use of Ward Alliance Funds (Pac.01.08.2019/4) 

The Area Council Manager spoke to the item, and it was noted that from an opening 
balance of £26,015, £8,446.25 remained for allocation.   It was suggested that the 
potential of transferring funds from the Area Council to the Ward Alliance Budget be 
discussed at the next meeting.

RESOLVED that the report be noted.

Page 3

Pac.03.10.2019/2



2

13 Performance Report (Pac.01.08.2019/5) 

David Andy from Citizen’s Advice Bureau was welcomed to the meeting to provide an 
overview of the service delivered on behalf of the Area Council. 

The service had been grant funded to undertake a pilot initially for 6 months, and 
clients were seen on the 2nd and 4th Wednesday of each month. 

Within the first 3 months, 5 sessions of 4 hours had been held, and 12 clients 
assisted.  31 unique issues had been dealt with.

As a result £23,979 of additional benefit had been gained and £29,797 of debt had 
been managed.   This equated to £23 of benefit gained from £1 invested and £29 of 
debt managed per £1 invested.

The service had dealt with issues such as debt, benefit and tax credits, Universal 
Credit, and employment.  Members heard that 67% of clients reported a long term 
health condition or disability, though only 20% reported that they were on some form 
of disability or sickness benefit.  In addition, and contradicting trends normally seen, 
75% of clients were male.

Members discussed the type of assistance given, and concerns about the impact on 
the elderly with the removal of free TV licences.  It was noted that CAB and Age UK 
not only offer advice but campaign on issues such as this.  Members praised the 
service and the impact it had made in the first quarter.

Jane Holiday, Karen Dennis and Sharon Haggerty from Age UK were welcomed to 
the meeting.  A brief overview of the impact of the previous contract was given.  
Between 2016-19 16 new activity groups had been developed against a target of 12, 
with 15 of these still running.  400 Community Car journeys had taken place.  More 
than 100 individuals had been worked with on a 1:1 basis.  Events such as winter 
warmth, slipper exchange, big knit and Christmas parties had been held.  Many of 
the services established were now sustainable.

An update was then provided in relation to each of the grants provided through the 
Supporting Vulnerable and Isolated Older People Fund. 

The first project focused on isolated people and deals with the causes of their 
isolation.  This includes assistance with housing, transport, disability, confidence and 
dementia.   Over 6 months 50 individuals had been supported, with substantial 
improvements seen in their wellbeing and loneliness scores.  Information and advice 
had been given to 32 people, and 38 volunteers had worked with the service.

The second project focused on community activities in smaller communities, and had 
helped established a new group in Wortley, and provided further development toa 
group previously established in Tankersley.  In addition creative activities were being 
held in Silkstone and Cawthorne.   Work was also being undertaken to address 
issues in the Dunford area, with community buildings being relatively inaccessible.  
Members heard of plans to bring Hattie The Chatty Bus to the area, together with a 
consultation event in the car park of the TPT in Dunford.

Page 4



3

Members heard of the progress being made to establish the Men In Sheds project in 
the area, with a shed being installed with the grounds of St. Andrews Church.  5 
volunteers had been involved with the organisation so far, with 11 further wishing to 
become involved.  An official launch had been planned for September.

Those present noted the intergenerational work, which had included events arranged 
by young people at the IKIC centre, and work to link young people at schools in the 
area with older people through a Pen Pal project.

The third project delivered by Age UK focused on creating networks and as part of 
this the Supporting Older People in the Penistone Area (SOPPA) forum had been 
created.   Currently with 12 members, the forum is set to meet approximately every 2 
months, and has a closed Facebook group to share information.  The forum aims to 
feed in issues, identify gaps in service, mutually support and work together to 
address certain challenges.

In addition Members heard that consultation was under way, which will feed into the 
development of an Age Friendly Penistone Action Plan.  Networks are being utilised 
to engage a wide audience, and Members were encouraged to forward details of any 
event which would be appropriate to undertake further consultation.

As volunteers remain a key part of the delivery, Members noted that an evening 
recruitment session was planned for 5th September at the White Heart pub.

Members noted the extra value provided in the area by Age UK, including the 
additional finance raised towards the Men In Sheds project, and the benefit gained 
from the delivery of information and advice.

As a result of the work since the start of the projects Members noted much was 
coming to fruition and the wide range of activities planned over the forthcoming 
months. 

Members discussed the need for wide promotion of the events, and requested that a 
diary of events be circulated.  It was noted that Age UK would be considering its use 
of social media to undertake more marketing.   Those present discussed the use of 
digital technologies by the client group and, it was suggested that many do but some 
have no desire to, whilst other residents are precluded by the lack of coverage in 
their area.  It was acknowledged that some of the intergenerational work could assist 
in improving digital skills, with younger assisting older.

The Area Manager went on to provide an update on the performance of other 
services funded by the Area Council.

Overall performance was positive, with 9 activities undertaken with businesses to 
make the area clean and tidy, and 60 young people making a positive contribution to 
their local environment. 

The value of volunteering equated to around £18,000 within the quarter, with 102 
opportunities provided and 222 adult volunteers engaged, of which 49 were new 
volunteers.  49 community groups had also been supported.

Page 5



4

88 residents had received advice and support through services provided by Age UK, 
DIAL and CAB.

15 Young people had been involved in volunteering, and there had been 25 activities 
involving young people.  It was noted that only Penistone FM directly supported 
young people, and therefore this may be an area Members would like to focus 
delivery on in the future.

Performance against the contract delivered by Twiggs Grounds Maintenance was 
positive, with progress being made to engage businesses, parish councils and a 
number of different groups around the area.  Significant support had been given to 
Team Green Moor as part of preparations for Britain in Bloom, and events such as 
Armed Forces day had also been supported.

There had been a number of bench renovations around the area, with plans to 
develop some to have signs indicating that people are ‘happy to chat’ if sat there, and 
which also advertised Happy Café in Penistone

Following the presentation by Age UK, it was noted that 34 volunteers had been 
engaged within the quarter and 416 interventions undertaken. Members noted the 
advice service complemented the work of DIAL and CAB.

With regards to the advice service delivered by DIAL, 13 sessions had been held 
within the quarter, with 56 residents accessing the service.  Benefit gain was in the 
region of £95,000. 

It was noted that the project delivered by Penistone FM ends in September, 2019.  
Though numbers were not high, the quality of experience and the value of 
qualifications were noted.  The links in to the industry and the value of young people 
finding out about the wider community were also acknowledged. 

Members heard how the South Pennine Community Transport service continues to 
be well used with 265 passengers per week against a target of 120.  The Area 
Council only now funds 47% of the costs of the service, and work is ongoing to 
further develop the service and extend the reach.

Members noted plans to work towards more integrated transport for Penistone, and it 
was suggested that the bus could also be used for consultation to inform the Age 
Friendly Penistone Plan. 

RESOLVED:-
(i) That thanks be given for the presenters attending;
(ii) That the Performance Report be noted;
(iii) That details of the events/activities organised by Age UK be circulated 

to Members.

14 Procurement and Financial Update (Pac.01.08.2019/6) 

The item was introduced by the Area Council Manager, and reference was made to 
the projects currently being run by Age UK.  It was noted that these would finish in 
December, 2019.  Members discussed their progress, and consensus was that the 
projects had only recently become established, with many elements only just coming 

Page 6



5

to fruition.  It was felt remiss to cut their delivery short, and it was suggested that the 
Area Council Manager investigates options to extend this work.

With reference to the Working Together Fund, Members noted that £14,596 
remained in the budget. At a workshop of Area Council Members, a suggestion had 
been made to allocate a further £50,000 to this budget and promote the Fund more 
widely, inviting applications with a view to delivering against priority areas which may 
have been underrepresented.

It was acknowledged that the Clean Green and Tidy contract had been extended to 
finish at the end of the financial year, but Members had previously indicated their 
desire to see a similar service be recommissioned.  Approval was given to take this 
forward, with slight amendments to the service specification at a similar cost to the 
current service.

Members noted that consultation to inform the priorities of the Area Council was now 
open, and village locations were being sought where the material could be displayed.

In relation to the Community Magazine, the first edition would be as part of the 
August edition of Penistone Living and would feature Team Greenmoor, Penistone 
Armed Forces Group, and the work of Age UK. It would also promote the 
consultation on Area Council Priorities.

A brief overview of the current financial situation was given. Taking into account the 
£50,000 allocated to the Working Together Fund, £57,495 remained to allocate in the 
current financial year.

RESOLVED:-
(i) That the updates provided be noted;
(ii) That £50,000 be allocated to the Working Together Fund to be distributed 

using processes previously agreed;
(iii) That the Executive Director, Communities, in liaison with the working 

group, be authorised to approve a service specification and associated 
materials in order to procure a Clean, Green and Tidy Service at a cost of 
up to £98,007 per annum for a period of 1 year (1st April, 2020 – 31st 
March, 2021), with an option to extend for a further year subject to 
satisfactory performance, the need for the service, and the availability of 
finance.

------------------------------------------
Chair

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



  

NOTES OF PENISTONE WARD ALLIANCE MEETING 
Thursday 12th September 2019, Penistone Town Hall 

 
1. Present: Cllr Robert Barnard, Barbara Lee, Mandy Lowe-Flello, Ann Walker, Allen 
Pestell, Graham Saunders, Ann Rusby, Jonathan Cutts, Cllr David Greenhough, Cllr David 
Griffin, Richard Leech, Pauline Ogden 
 
In Attendance: Stephen Miller 
 
Apologies: Cllr Hannah Kitching, Joe Unsworth, Cllr Paul Hand-Davis, Bob Blythe, 
Chrissie Yates, Cllr John Wilson 
 
Two new members, Barbara Lee and Mandy Lowe-Flello, were welcomed to the Penistone 
Ward Alliance. 
 
Adrian James, a Ward Alliance member since its inception, has resigned his position due to 
becoming a member of the South Yorkshire Police and Crime Panel. The Ward Alliance 
gave thanks for his long and positive contribution to improving local communities. 
 
2. Declarations of Pecuniary and Non-pecuniary Interest 
Richard Leech declared a non-pecuniary interest in the Silkstone Common Sports and 
Social Club application. 
 
3. Notes of the Meeting Held on 11th July 2019 
Members agreed that the notes of the meeting were an accurate record. 
 
4. To Consider any Matters Arising from the Notes 
Some free first aid training has been made available to Oxspring Parish Council, details to 
be shared to all Ward Alliance members. 
 
5. Ward Alliance Finances 
Due to a refund from Yorkshire Wildlife Trust from a previously approved project (£3,687) 
Cllr Barnard confirmed the Penistone Ward Alliance fund has an allocation of £12,133.45 
remaining for the current financial year. 
 
6. Penistone Area Council Update 
None. 
 
7. Penistone Ward Alliance Plan and Project Updates 
An update was provided on the Ingbirchworth Community Fun Day which far exceeded 
expectations. Thanks were given to all the volunteers who worked hard to make the event a 
success. 
 
8. Applications for Financial Assistance 

 
a) Penistone Knitting Group 

Brilliant project bringing a large amount of volunteers together across the area. An 
allocation of £1,430.16 was recommended by members. Jonathan Cutts volunteered to be 
project liaison. 
 

Page 9

Pac.03.10.2019/3



  

b) Silkstone Common Sports and Social Club 
Concern was raised that there was not enough detail in the application about the 
community need for the project. It was also noted that the amount applied for was far 
greater than the average Ward Alliance grant. Some information was also missing on 
volunteer time and competitive quotes for the proposed work. No funding allocation was 
recommended by members. 
 
9. Any other business 
Issues around acknowledgement and awareness of the Ward Alliance were raised. It was 
agreed a leaflet should be developed and the idea of showing some Ward Alliance films at 
the Penistone Paramount is to be explored. 
 
10. Date and time of next meeting 
Members agreed that the next meeting would be held on the 10th October 2019, 7pm at 
Penistone Town Hall.  

Page 10



2019/20 WARD FUNDING ALLOCATIONS

For 2019/20 each Ward will have an allocation of £10,000 Ward Alliance Fund.  

50% of the funding requires a match-funding element of volunteer time that directly relates 
to the project in question, or other match funding resources (such as free room hire or 
donations of goods and equipment).  This reflects the fact that the fund is intended to 
support volunteering and social action in our communities.

50% can be used for initiatives that have no volunteer element – such as the purchase and 
installation of benches, hanging baskets or other street furniture.

Area Councils have the option to allocate up to £20,000 from the Area Council budget to 
each of their Ward Alliances.  This is discretionary to each Area Council, and Area Council’s 
may also choose not to allocate any funding to ward level.

The carry-forward of remaining balances of the 2019/19 Ward Alliance Fund will be 
combined and added to the 2019/20 Allocation, to be managed as a single budget with the 
above conditions.
All decisions on the use of this funding need to be approved through the Ward Alliance.  

2019/20 Final Ward Project Allocations

PENISTONE WARD ALLIANCE

For the 2019/20 financial year the Ward Alliance have the following available budget.

£20,000.00 base allocation
£6,015 carried forward from 2018/19
£26,015 total available funding

Project Allocation Match funding 
element of 
allocation

Non Match funding 
allocation 
remaining

£13,007.50

Allocation 
Remaining

£26,015

Pen Active £1470 £1945.44 £13,007.50 £24,545

Thurgoland Village 
Welfare Association 
- First Aid 
Emergency Training

£480 £1,296.96 £13,007.50 £24,065

Penistone 
Community Raisers - 
Penistone Armed 

£1900 £47,000 £13,007.50 £22,165

Page 11

Pac.03.10.2019/4



Project Allocation Match funding 
element of 
allocation

Non Match funding 
allocation 
remaining

£13,007.50

Allocation 
Remaining

£26,015

Forces Day 2019

Team Green Moor - 
Yorkshire Rep in RHS 
Britain in Bloom 
2019

£2500 £13,239.80 £13,007.50 £19,665

Penistone 
Community Radio - 
Celebrate 
Volunteers

£2000 £740.40 £11,747.90 £17,665

Barnsley 
International Youth 
Choir Weekend 
Celebration

£1531.17 £9,727 £11,747.90 £16,133.83

PCC St Mary St Paul - 
Barnsley Pals 
Colours Project

£500 £10,132 £11,747.90 £15,633.83

RAF Memorial bench 
- Penistone 
Grammer School

£263.95 £122 £11,747.90 £15,369.88

Church Clock 
Essential Repairs

£3750 £500 £11,747.90 £11,619.88

Page 12



Project Allocation Match funding 
element of 
allocation

Non Match funding 
allocation 
remaining

£13,007.50

Allocation 
Remaining

£26,015

Ingbirchworth 
Community Fun Day

£300 £432 £11,747.90 £11,319.88

Oxspring Titivators £1473.63 £2702 £11,747.90 £9,846.25

Renovation of 
Historic Silkstone 
Waggonway

£400 £405 £11,747.90 £9,446.25

Thurgoland Village 
Welfare - Disabled 
Toilet

£1000 £1,298 £11,747.90 £8,446.25

Penistone Knitting 
Group

£1430.15 £1540 £11,747.90 £7,016.10

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Interim Performance 
updates  

Summer 2019 

Page 15

Pac.03.10.2019/5



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Contributing to the following Corporate Priorities and Outcomes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Outcomes:  

1: Create more and 
better jobs and good 

business growth 

2: Increase skills to get 
more people working 

3. Strengthen our  
visitor economy 

Outcomes: 

10: People 
volunteering and 

contributing towards 
stronger communities 

11: Protecting the 
borough for future 

generations 

Outcomes: 

7: Reducing demand through 
improving access to early help 

8: Children and adults are safe 
from harm 

9: People are healthier, 
happier independent and 

active 

THE LOCAL 
ECONOMY 
Including Tourism 

ENVIRONMENT 
HEALTH 
 & WELL 
BEING 

HELPING 
PEOPLE 

to connect better 

 SUPPORT
for young people 

Page 16



COMMISSIONING WORK AND PROJECTS: 

 

Table 1 below provides an overview of all the providers that have been appointed to date to 
deliver services that address the priorities and deliver the outcomes and social value objectives 
for the Penistone Area Council.  

 

Table 1:   

 

Penistone Area Council 
priority 

Service Provider Contract 
Value 

Contract 
period 

 
 

 

Clean and Tidy 
Team  
 
Clean and Tidy 
extension – 3 
days per week/ 
staff  

Environmental 
Services, BMBC 
 
Environmental 
Services, BMBC 

£160,000 
18months  
 
£10,264 

1st November 
2015 - 31st 
May 2017  
 

 
 

 

DIAL Drop in 
Service  

DIAL  £4275  
 
 
 
 
 
£4395 
 
 
£9700 

Working 
Together 
Funding – 
Jan17 to 
Dec17  
 
WTF funding  
Jan-Dec 2018 
 
WT funding  
Jan-Dec2019 
(+1 year 
extension 
subject to 
performance) 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Additional 
allocation to Ward 
Alliance  

Penistone East and 
West Ward Alliance  
 
 
 
 
Penistone East and 
West Ward Alliance  

£10,000 
 
 
 
 
 
£20,000 

June 17 – 
March 18  
 
 
 
 
July 2018 – 
March 2019  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17



 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Penistone 
Working 
Together Fund  

Round 1:  
Penistone Scouts 
Penistone Round 
Table  
TPT Volunteers 
Penistone FM  
 
Round 2:  
Bumping spaces 
Sporting Penistone 
Penistone youth 
project 
 
 
 
 
 
Round 3:  
Penistone Community 
Radio Project  
 
 
Cycle Penistone CIC  
 
 
South Pennine 
Community Transport 
CIC  
 
 
Round 4: 
South Pennine 
Community Transport 
CIC 
 
Penistone FM 
Young Voices for 
Penistone  
 
 
TPT volunteers 
Station project 
extension  
 
Citizen’s Advice 
Bureau Pilot  
 
Round 5: 
South Pennine 
Commuity Transport 
CIC  
 
DIAL contract (see 
above) 

 
£8050 
£11,660 
 
£6630 
£15,627 
 
 
£19,836 
£16.230 
£8730 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
£19,840 
 
 
£5990 
 
 
£5000 
 
 
£6538 
 
 
 
£20,000 
 
 
 
 
£7644 
 
 
 
£2890 
 
 
 
£2115 
 
 
 
£14,000 
 
 
 
 

 
Completed 
Dec 17  
 
Dec 17  
Completed  
 
 
01/04/2017-18 
01/04/2017-18 
January 17-18 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
September 17-
18 
 
Completed 
March 2018 
 
Pilot project  
Dec 2017  
 
Pilot extension 
to March 2018 
 
Operational 
costs April 
2018–end 
March 2019  
 
September 
2018 –August 
2019 
 
September –
December 
2018 
 
April – 
September 
2019 
 
Support to 
operational 
costs April – 
March 2020 
 

 

Tackling isolation 
and loneliness  
 
 
Contract extension  
 
 

Age UK   
 
 
 
 
 
 

£70,000 
 
 
 
£70,000 
(£17,500 17/18 
budget, £52,000 

1st January – 
31st December 
17  
 
12 month 
extension to 
Jan 2019  

Page 18



 

In addition to BMBC Council priorities the commissioned work also contributes towards meeting 
Communities Public Health Outcomes which are mapped to Barnsley Council’s 2020 vision of: 

 

 Create more and better jobs and good business growth 
 Increase skills to get more people working 
 Create more and better housing 
 Every child attends school and is successful in learning and work 
 Reducing demand through improving access to early help 
 Children are safe from harm 
 People are healthier, happier, independent and active 

 
Public health outcomes for individual commissioned work has been highlighted within the report 
below.  

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Supporting Vulnerable 
and Isolated Older 
people grant fund 
Age UK (all 3 lots) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

18/19 budget) 
 
 
 
 
£25,000 
Befriending 
 
£25,000 group 
activity  
 
£20,000 
Provider 
network  
 
 

 
 
 
Jan 2019-2020 

 

Penistone 
Matters Magazine 
 
 
 
Penistone Living 
magazine  

Penistone Area 
Council  
 
 
 
Penistone Area 
Council promotional 
content  

£3364  
Delivery costs  
£3873 
Delivery costs  
 
 

£2664 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 2017 summer 
edition  
Autumn edition 
2018 
 
 
2 editions  6 
page inserts 
over 12 month 
2019-2020 

 

Clean, Green 
and Tidy  
 
 
Contract extension  

Twiggs Grounds 
Maintenance Limited  

£98,006.96 
 
 
 
£98,007 

1st November 
2017– 31st 
October 2018 
 
12 months to 
31st Oct 2019 

Page 19



PART A -  CURRENT PERFORMANCE STATISTICS ( FROM 
QUARTER ONE APRIL – JUNE 2019)  
The following tables reflect the overview of performance of all Penistonel Area Council contracted 
services and projects (as outlined  in Table 1 above) from 1st April 2014 to 31st March 2019. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Outcome Indicators Achieved this 
Quarter 

Achieved to 
date 

No of clean & tidy activities which involve businesses 9 103 

No. of young people making a positive contribution to the design/ 
maintenance of their local environment         60 564 
No of people who feel they have the opportunity to influence the design 
and maintenance of their local environment      

                            4                         186 

 

 
 

Outcome Indicators Achieved this 
Quarter 

Achieved to 
date 

No. of FTE jobs created and recruited to      1 19.5 
Local spend (average across all contracts)       97 96.4 
Volunteer hours contributed (£ value)                                                                                           £18,008.83 £221,833.69 
No. of volunteer opportunities created  102 949 
No. people achieving a qualification / accreditation  0 148 
No. of people receiving training                                                                                         71 887 
      

Page 20



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Outcome Indicators Achieved this 
Quarter 

Achieved to 
date 

No. of community groups supported                                                                                                     49 373 
No. of new community groups supported  2 47 
Community car scheme journeys   65 566 
      

 

 
 

Outcome Indicators Achieved this 
Quarter 

Achieved to 
date 

No. of adult volunteers engaged                                                                                              222 1989 
No. of new volunteers                  59 690 
No. of residents and young people receiving advice and support                                                                   88 661 
No. of residents referred to health advice                                                                          0 13 
      

 

 
 

Outcome Indicators Achieved this 
Quarter 

Achieved to 
date 

No. of apprentice and placement created and recruited to 0 2 
Number of people taking up work experience placements   1 24 
No. of young people engaged in volunteering                                                                             15 556 
No. of activities which involve young people under the age of 18 25 197 
      

Page 21



 

PART B -  SUMMARY PERFORMANCE  MANAGEMENT 
REPORT FOR EACH SERVICE 

 
 Satisfactory quarterly monitoring report 

and contract management meeting. 

 

Milestones achieved 
 

Outcome indicator targets met 
 

Social value targets met 
 

Satisfactory spend and financial 
information 

 

Overall satisfaction with delivery against 
contract 

 

 

At its Penistone Area Council meeting on the 5th October 17 a decision was taken to 
award Twiggs Grounds Maintaince limited a 12 month commission (with provision to 
extend for a further 12 months subject to satisfactory outcomes from contract 
monitoring) to provide a Clean Green and Tidy service to support the area’s 
environmental priority, in addition to having an impact on other priorities as listed. 
Following a full presention of progress to date to Penistone Area Council on June 7th 
2018, a contract extension of 12 months was awarded to start from November 1st 2018.  

Interim updates from Quarter three of the contract extension period 
(quarter two 2019/2020) 

New Developments 

Further work has been undertaken to reach out into more of the outlying villages. A new 
link has been established in High Hoyland through the Parish there which looks set to 
continue with more work planned. The Twiggs team has also been working in 
partnership with BMBC parks services to support a newly formed group in 
Hoylandswaine  the ‘HBee’project which will be taking on a 5 Year gardening licence to 

Page 22



create a re-wilding garden next to the village hall. Support has also been given to  the 
new Silkstone Common Recreation group by strimming around the edges of the 
recreation ground and supporting with painting over the summer.  

Links have been created with Age UK to support the new Men in Sheds project in 
Penistone. The team has helped volunteers with some of the set up for this and has 
longer term plans to to work with them to develop some of the gardening space at the 
back of the shed with edible plants.  

Ongoing support 

A substantial amount of support has been given 
to Team Greenmoor this quarter in preparation 
for their entry to Britain in Bloom, including 
support on July 30th accompanying the group as 
they took the judges round. Team Greenmoor 
showed their appreciation recognising the 
invaluable support they have had from Twiggs in 
the last 12 months to the judges, as well as 
making Twiggs team figures on the celebration 
cake!  

Examples of other groups supported over the 
summer period: 

Thurgoland volunteers – clean up of the memorial site  

The marketeers weekly clean up of the market barn 

Ingbirchworth support with the nature reserve 

Stainborough – after some initial reluctuance 
from residents in the area to get involved 12 
volunteers attended clean and tidy up of 
Hood Green pavilion green, and a longer term 
plan is now being worked on.  

Litter reduction in the Wentworth business 
park area , and church lane and a regular 
session supporting McDonalds staff on the 
first Monday of the every month. 

The Bench renovation programme across the 
area has continued throughout this period 
and links have been made with Happy Café 
through the area team to designate a number 
of the newly refurbished benches as ‘Happy 
to chat’ spaces to support with loneliness, 

isolation and the associated effect on mental health. Signs will be going out soon on 
designated benches 

 

Page 23



Incredible Edible Penistone 

The team continues to drive this forward in Penistone and have worked with Springvale 
Gardens and the Area team to establish the new Incredible Edible noticeboard for 
Penistone identifying the spaces designated in the area. Penistone Funeral Care 
provided £250 to sponsor the new Incredible Edible bed surround the noticeboard 
which has now been planted up with volunteers from Springvale Gardens.  A regular 
monthly event has now been established for the A628 town entry bed, which draws 
about 6 volunteers  each time who  help cultivate and maintain the plants. The boxes 
outside the Town hall have drawn attention to the initiative and the team has now been 
approached to work with the Girl Guides in the area to establish edible beds in St 
John’s Church grounds. New signs are in development to help to promote the Incredible 
Edible beds and advise residents about what is available to take.  

Other achievements 

The team apprentice Aaron has successfully completed year one of his apprenticeship 
and has now started year two of his qualification.  

The team has acted on advice and taken a different approach to generating volunteer 
involvement during the last quarter. As well as regular promotion on Penistone FM, 
which include information about recycling and other green issues, the team now also 
promotes ‘Action days’ to encourage new volunteers who may not be local to that area. 
This is being monitored to check for effectiveness.  

A full statistical report will be provided at the end of Quarter two 

 
 
 
 
The public health outcomes this contract has helped to achieve:  
Improving the wider determinants of health 

Objective 1: improvements against wider factors which affect health and wellbeing and health 
inequalities. 

1.16 Utilising outdoor space for exercise and health reasons 

1.18 Social isolation 

Health Improvement 

Objective 2: people are helped to live healthy lifestyles, make healthy choices and reduce health 
inequalities 

2.13 Proportion of physically active and inactive adults 

 

Page 24



 

 

 

 

 

Satisfactory quarterly monitoring report 
and contract management meeting. 

 

Milestones achieved 
 

Outcome indicator targets met 
 

Social value targets met 
 

Satisfactory spend and financial 
information 

 

Overall satisfaction with delivery against 
contract 

 

 

 

On the conclusion of the commissioned service to address the needs of isolated and 
vulnerable older people in the Penistone East and West area, delivered by Age UK 
2017-2018, Penistone Area Council identified there was a need for further work to 
ensure a more sustained approach in the longer term. At the Penistone Area Council 
meeting 19th July 2018 , it was agree that £70k was made available from 2018/9 
Penistone Area Council fund allocation to set up a ‘Supporting Vulnerable and Isolated 
Older People Fund’ (SVIOP). This grant is awarded in 3 lots to address specific needs. 
Age Uk were successful in their grant applications for all 3 lots of this fund.  

Interim updates from the third quarter of the project ( for quarter two monitoring stats)  
are below and a full monitoring report will be provided in the quarter two performance 
report.  

Volunteer recruitment to increase be-friending and one to one support 

A very successful volunteer recruitment event was held at the White Heart pub on 
5th September. It was well attended and people were interested in volunteering as 
befrienders, good neighbours, car drivers and group leaders or assistants.  Existing 
volunteers provided their own experiences to encourage new people to take part. If 

Page 25



 

 

all the applications are successful there could be up to 10 new volunteers -  a 
fantastic outcome from one event! 
 
 

Men in Sheds 
The Men in Sheds project in Penistone is coming along nicely. The shed is currently 
being fitted out with an electrical supply and the volunteers are busy installing 
insulation; the next step being to fit base units and workbenches. Open Day on 20th 
September went very well with 15 men visiting all of whom are keen to get 
involved. There will be an official opening once it’s all done and ready to become 
operational. Links have also been made with the Twiggs team to help with the future 
development of the garden area at the back of the shed.  

 
 
 
Suppport through Groups  
On going groups supported this quarter by Age Uk staff and volunteers for people aged 
over 50 years: 

 Healthy Life, Healthy Mind Group – every Wednesday, 10am to 12 noon at 
Tankersley Welfare Hall.  Light chair-based exercises to suit all abilities, 
occasional speakers and healthy cooking demonstrations. £2 weekly. 

 Wortley Social Afternoon – every Wednesday, 1pm to 3pm, St. Leonard’s 
Church, Wortley.Occasional speakers and a chance to have a cuppa and 
cake with a group of friendly people. No fixed amount – a voluntary donation 
is welcome. 

 Tea & Chat – the last Friday of each month, 2pm to 4pm at Weavers Court, 
Unwin Street, Penistone. A chance to meet people and have a chat over light 

Page 26



 

 

refreshments and there’s a programme of speakers and activities. £2 
monthly. Open to non-residents. 
 

Further work is continuing to reach out to local areas through community group 
networks. A detailed article about the support Age UK offer in the area was included in 
the Area Council’s promotional pages of Penistone Living in August.  

 
Developing the networks 

 
SOPPA ( Supporing Older People in the Penistone Area) brings together statutory and 
voluntary organisations and groups who work to support older people in the area. The 
last meeting took place on 19th Sept. Plans are in place for members  to work together 
on a stakeholder event to be called: Love your Life (over 50’s). It will be a mini version 
of the main Age UK Barnsley Love Later Life events but will have organisations present 
to promote all the activities and information and support available to older people in the 
Penistone wards. We are looking at late November and are considering using the 
Leisure Centre with a hopper bus service provided. More details to be confirmed over 
the next month.  
 
Age Friendly Penistone  
 
Part of the remit of the SOPPA group is start to look at developing Age Friendly 
Penistone. To assist wit this a questionnaire has been developed to consult with 
residents in the Penistone area. Around 50 questionnaires completed so far and more 
to come. A further group meeting will be arranged  to look at the findings and formulate 
an action plan to take this forward. 
 

Preparing for Winter 

Planning has started for the third Winter Warmth event which will be held on 
Wednesday 30th October, 10am to 12noon at St. John’s Community Centre, Penistone. 
Further information to come on this.  
  
Further details will be provided in the full monitoring report at the end of quarter two. 

Page 27



 

 

 

                                         

 

Satisfactory quarterly monitoring report 
and contract management meeting. 

 

Milestones achieved 
 

Outcome indicator targets met 
 

Social value targets met 
 

Satisfactory spend and financial 
information 

 

Overall satisfaction with delivery against 
contract 

 

 

The DIAL drop in provides Penistone with a dedicated advice worker supported by a volunteer, half a 
day per week. Funding for this service comes from the Penistone Working Together Fund, and has 
been approved on a 12 month basis subject to satisfactory performance since 2017.  

Interim Project information for quarter three ( quarter two monitoring period) for this contract 

12 information and advice sessions have been held so far this quarter. Attendance has not been as 
high as in the previous quarter due to the holiday season. Due to unforeseen circumstance the main 
adviser attached to the contract has been unable to work throughout most of August and into 
September, however no sessions have had to be cancelled as cover has been provided by DIAL.  

The volunteer adviser attached to this contract has gone from strength to strength  and as a result of 
recent circumstances, taken on greater responsibilities and now has well earned trust from the clients 
she has advised.  

A full monitoring report will be provded at the end of quarter two.  

 

 

Page 28



 

 

The public health outcomes this project has helped to achieve:  

Improving the wider determinants of health 
Objective 1: improvements against wider factors which affect health and wellbeing and health 
inequalities. 
1.15 Statutory homelessness 

Health improvement 
Objective 2: people are helped to live healthy lifestyles, make healthy choices and reduce health 
inequalities 
2.23 Self-reported well being 

Page 29



 

 

 

                 Young Voices Project  

 

Satisfactory quarterly monitoring report 
and contract management meeting. 

 

Milestones achieved 
 

Outcome indicator targets met 
 

Social value targets met 
 

Satisfactory spend and financial 
information 

 

Overall satisfaction with delivery against 
contract 

 

 

 

This project aims to provide skills and training for young people to provide radio 
broadcasting. The project engages with the local Penistone Grammar school and has 
developed good links in being able to provide work placements for young people 
wanting to gain the experience to enter the broadcasting industry.  

 
Project updates so far this quarter.   

 
This is the final quarter for this project which is due to finish at the 
end of September 2019. A full report will be provided for the 
quarter two performance report.  
 
Young people engaged in the project have continued to increase 
their skills and confidence in broadcasting through a mix of training 
and hands on experience. Some young people have been involved 
in writing and directing a drama for radio whilst others have been 
developing broadcasting skills further undertaking interviews with 
community members and attending events such as Penistone 
show, and getting involved with filmng as part of the video project. 

Page 30



 

 

It is hoped that many of the participants from the programme this year will continue to 
have involvement in broadcasting and discussion has taken place with Penistone FM to 
try and look at how young broadcasters might potentially support in the future with 
promoting the voice of young people in the Penistone area.  
 
 

 

 

Page 31



 

 

 

 

 

Satisfactory quarterly monitoring report 
and contract management meeting. 

 

Milestones achieved 
 

Outcome indicator targets met 
 

Social value targets met 
 

Satisfactory spend and financial 
information 

 

Overall satisfaction with delivery against 
contract 

 

 
This 6 month pilot project which was commissioned in response to information received about a 
high demand from Penistone residents for support from CAB in central Barnsley. The project is 
funded through Penistone Area Council’s Working Together grant funds, and provides  one advise 
session per fortnight delivered at the Penistone Town Hall between 2-6pm to encourage 
attendance from people who may be working but still struggling with money management or debt 
issues.  Area Council received a full summary of progress and outcomes to date from this project at 
it’s meeting on August 1st 2019 to help determine future demand and any potential further support 
that may be needed to continue this service.   
 
All sessions have been delivered as agreed during this final contracting period although demand has 
not been high during the summer holiday period.  
 
A final project monitoring report will be provded at the end of the quarter two period  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 32



 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

Satisfactory quarterly monitoring report and 
contract management meeting. 

 

Milestones achieved 
 

Outcome indicator targets met 
 

Social value targets met 
 

Satisfactory spend and financial information 
 

Overall satisfaction with delivery against 
contract 

 

 
 
Following funding from the Working Together Fund to provide operational running costs for 
a 12 month period from April 2018 to March 2019 , South Pennine Community transport 
have succesffully secured funding for 53% of running costs from alterative sources for 
2019/2020.  Penistone Area Council Working Together Funds have therefore been 
approved for the remaining 47% of operational costs for the financial year 2019/2020.  
 
 
The project continues to provide a bespoke bus service, staffed by volunteers who offer 
additional support to enable older and more vulnerable members of the community to get 
out and about to shop or meet up with others.  
 
 
The service continues to be well used and  the route now includes an additional journey 
extension once per day via the 25A which brings passengers from Holmfirth  via Crow Edge 
and Dunford Bridge into Penistone, with a return journey in the afternoon. This means that 
passengers from Dunford Bridge and Crow Edge may travel directly into Penistone.   

Page 33



 

 

 
 
 
New volunteers to the service have continued 
to promote the service within the community, 
reaching out to more groups to encourage 
new passengers.  
 
 
 
 
The service has been supporting the Area 
council with it’s priority review consultation by 
inviting passengers to complete the survey 
whilst travelling with them.  
 
 
 
South Pennine continues to look at ways to support the service in the long term with 
sustainable funding  and is working hard to become become part of the wider Barnsley Bus 
partnership.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
A full report of progress will be provided in the quarter two monitoring report.   

Page 34



BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

Penistone Area Council Report of the
3rd October 2019           Penistone Area Council Manager

Penistone Area Council Procurement and Financial update report 

1.0 Purpose of Report

1.1 This report provides members with an update on the following commissioning and 
procurement activity: 

 Supporting Vulnerable and Isolated Older People service
 Working Together Fund 
 Clean & Tidy Service 

1.2

1.3

The report outlines the agreed current priorities for Penistone Area Council 
2019/2020 and the intentions for spend against these priorities

The report outlines the 2019/2020 financial year position for Penistone Area Council 
and current budget update.

2.0    

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4  

2.5

2.6

Recommendations 

That members receive the update on the procurement activity.
 
That members note the update and progress of contracts funded by the 
Supporting Isloated and Older People Grant fund , and agree the allocation of 
further funds to support a one year extension of these contracts at a cost of 
£70k from 17th January, 2020 to 16th January, 2021.

That members receive the update and current financial position of the 
Penistone Working Together Fund.

That members note the update on the Twiggs Clean and Tidy contract from 
within this report.

That members agree the  allocation of an additional sum of £10k (£5k per ward) 
to the Penistone Ward Alliance from within the area council funds 2019/2020, 
to be allocated through previously agreed Ward Alliance procedures.

That Members note the current position for the 2019/2020 budget. 

Page 35

Pac.03.10.2019/6



3.0

3.1  

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

 

3.6

Supporting Vulnerable and Isoloated Older People Service 

At a Member briefing on 17th May 2018 Members reviewed the existing 
commissioned service to address the needs of isolated and vulnerable older people 
in the Penistone East and West area, delivered by Age UK.  It was concluded that 
whilst outcomes from the existing contract were being addressed satisfactorily, there 
was a need for further work beyond the lifespan of the contract to ensure a more 
sustained approach can be made to addressing the needs of isolated and vulnerable 
older people in the Penistone East and West area. 

At the Penistone Area Council meeting 19th July 2018 , it was agree that £70k was 
made available from 2018/9 Penistone Area Council fund allocation to set up a 
‘Supporting Vulnerable and Isolated Older People Fund’ (SVIOP) with devolved 
responsibility for the formal approval of the grants to the Executive Director for 
Communities, following recommendations from the grant fund Panel Members.

Members were provided with the opportunity to comment on the grant outline 
proposal following Area Council on October 4th 2018, and the grant was advertised 
for applications on November 2nd. Applications were received and assessed by the 
SVIOP grant fund panel on December 11th 2018 and Age UK were recommended as 
the preferred supplier for delivery of all three lots of the grant fund to commence 
January 17th 2019.
 
Although performance has been noted as satisfactory through quarterly monitoring 
reports, members at their workshop on July 11th 2019 requested that futher 
information on activity was presented by Age UK to PAC at its’ meeting on 1st August 
2019. 

Following presentation and update from Age UK at PAC on August 1st it was noted 
that current projects delivered through the SVIOP grants are making a good impact 
but that benefit would be gained from extended delivery to allow much of this work to 
complete and embed. 

It is therefore recommended that members agree to allocate additional funds of £70k 
( £17,500 from the 2019/20 Area Council commissioning budget and £52,000 
earmarked from 2020/21 budget) to enable an extension of 1 year to this contract. 

4.0

4.1

4.2

Penistone Area Council Working Together Fund 

At a Penistone Area Council meeting in June 2015 Members agreed £120,000 
over an 18-month period to establish a Penistone Working Together Fund. 
Successful applications meeting BMBC and Penistone Area Council priorities 
would be awarded between £5,000 and £20,000. 

Further to this decision, at the Member Briefing meetings on the 17th and 24th 
November 16 the Penistone Area Council Members considered their priorities for 
the 17/18 financial year and following a review of the projects funded to date 
agreed to support the continuation of the Penistone Working Together Fund. It 
was recommended that the remaining £32,038 of the Penistone Area Council 

Page 36



4.3

4.4

4.5       

4.6

4.7 

4.8

4.9

4.10

2016/17 commissioning budget be allocated to the Penistone Working Together 
fund and that £50,000 from the 2017/18 commissioning budget be allocated to 
continue the fund for 2017 /18. This gave a working total budget of £202,038

At the Area Council meeting on the 5th October 2017 it was recommended to 
transfer £10,000 from the remaining underspend to top up the Penistone East and 
West Ward Alliance budget

At the Area Council meeting on the 8th February 2018 it was agreed that the 
remaining underspend of the Working Together Fund was carried forward to 2018/19 
and that funds be promoted widely to attract applications. 

At the Area Council meeting on 5th April, 2018 Members considered an option to use 
an allocation of remaining Working Together Funds to support the continuation of 
running the Community Transport bus pilot operated by South Pennine Bus 
Company for a further 12 months at a cost of £20,000. It was agreed that an 
application would be welcomed for consideration by the Working Together Panel and 
subsequently Working Together Funds were not  widely publicised.

At the Area Council meeting on 19th July 2018 it was agree to accept appropriate 
informal requests for funding from PWTF, and that any decision to make further 
additions to Working Together funds from Area Council budget reserves be 
considered at a later date following a review of Area Council priorities later in the 
year.

At the Area Council February 14th 2019, following a priority review workshop in 
January 2019,  members agreed to allocate the Area Council underspend of £18,448 
from 2018/19 budget to the Working Together Funds,giving a unallocated grant fund 
of £28,596 which was carried forward for spend within the 2019/2020 financial year.

At a PAC forward planning workshop with members on July 11th 2019, members 
gave further consideration of the Working Together Grant fund  and it was agreed 
that the grant provides a good means for supporting  a wide range of projects that  
will enable the Area Council to meet its’ current priorities. 

At the Area Council meeting of 1st August 2019, members therefore  agreed to an 
allocation of an additional £50k to the Working Together Fund from the Area Council 
commissioning budget in order to attract further projects to the funds in support of 
PAC priorities. This gives a current working total of £  64,596

Total allocations to date 

Penistone FM £     15,627.00
Penistone Round Table £     11,660.00
Penisone Scout Group £       8,050.00
Sporting Penistone £     16,230.00

Page 37



DIAL (Information and Advice service 
2017)

£       4,275.00

Barnsley Market – BMBC Market Barn 
additions lighting and Wi-fi

£       6,740.00

Penistone Youth Project (TYS) £       8,730.00

The People Focussed Group ( Bumping 
spaces) 

£     19,836.00

Cycle Penistone CIC £       5,990.00

Penistone FM Community Radio Older 
people

£     19,840.00

South Pennine Community Transport CIC
2017 pilot 

£       5,000.00

Trans Pennine Trail Conservation 
Volunteers Penistone Station project 

£       6,630.00

Allocation to Ward Alliances £      10,000.00
DIAL ( Information and Advice service 
2018)

£       4,395.00

South Pennine Community Transport CIC
2017 Pilot extension

£       6,538.00

South Pennine Community Transport CIC
Service Delivery 2018/19

£     20,000.00

TPT conservation volunteers
Penistone Station project extension 

£       2,890.00

Penistone FM Young Voices £       7,644.00
DIAL (Information and Advice service 
2019 with option to extend to 2020)

£       9,700.00

CAB Barnsley (Information and Advice 
Debt support  6 month Pilot  to Sept 2019)

£      2,115.00

South Pennine Community Transport CIC 
Service Delivery contribution 2019/20

£  14,000

Total Allocations to date £ 205,890

Current Amount remaining for 
allocation following additional £50k 
from 2019/2020 budget 

£  64,596

Applications  to Working Together grant 
currently under consideration:
Extension to CAB Debt advice outreach 
service pilot 
Penistone FM ‘Talk.Just Talk’ young 
people project 

£  3566

£  9208

Potential remaining total if applications 
approved 

£51,822

Page 38



4.11  

5.0

5.1 

5.2 

5.3  
  

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

Members are advised that a review of priorities referred to in 7.5 may influence 
further future potential use of Working Together Funds. 

Clean, Green and Tidy Service 

At its meetings on the 8th December 16 and 9th February 17, the Penistone Area 
Council agreed to tender a new Clean, Green and Tidy contract. Under a new 
procurement policy BMBC ( the previous provider) would not be tendering for the 
service. 

Twiggs Ground Maintenance Ltd were successful in being appointed as the 
preferred provider and started their contract on the 1st November 2017.

At the Area Council PAC meeting of December 7th 2017, Twiggs Ground 
Maintainance Ltd presented an outline of the service they would be delivering to 
meet the contract requirements. Subsequent performance reports have been 
received by Area Council at meetings on February 8th and April 5th 2018 showing 
satisfactory progress against contract outcomes.

A presentation was given by Twiggs Ground Maintenance to Penistone Area Council 
at it’s meeting on June 7th 2018, giving a full review of work undertaken against 
contract so far. This was well received by members. 

At the Area Council meeting of July 19th 2018, Members agreed to extend the 
current contract which was due to finish on 1st November 2018, for a further 12 
months at a cost of £98,007. It was agreed that funding to support this would be 
allocated on the basis of 5 months at a cost of £40,836.25 from the 2018/19 Area 
Council budget, with the remaining amount of £57,170.75 to come from the 2019/20 
Area Council budget.

Members received a presentation given by the Twiggs service of performance to 
date at the  the PAC meeting on June 13th 2019, which was well received, and were 
reminded  that the current contract is due to finish on November 1st 2019. 

In order to assist with any future procurement process, Members approved spend 
from within the current budget  and to waive contract procedure rules in order to 
extend the current contract to the end of the financial year 2019/20 at a cost of 
£32,670.

Following a  PAC forward planning member workshop on July 11th 2019, members 
indicated an intention to continue to support a Clean, Green and Tidy service for the 
Penistone area from 2020. 

At PAC 1st August 2019, members approved for delegated responsibility to the 
Executive Director, Communities, in liaison with a  PAC Working Group, for approval 
of the service specification and associated procurement process for the procurement 
of a Clean, Green and Tidy service  at  an estimated cost of £98,007 for a 1 year 
period, (1st April 2020 – 31st march  2021), with an option to extend beyond this for 

Page 39



5.10  

6.0

6.1   

6.2

6.3

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

a further one year, plus one year subject to procurement process and budget 
availability.  

The current Clean Green and Tidy service contract continues to perform well against 
contract specification, and a full quarterly report of progress will be presented to PAC 
at it’s meeting on 5th December 2019. 

Ward Alliance funding 

At the end of the financial year 2018/19,  £6014  remained within the Ward Alliance 
Fund which has been carried forward to the Ward Alliance allocation for 2019/20.

A Ward Alliance fund allocation of £20,000 has been made available outside of Area 
Council Funds for the financial year 2019/2020  

Following the last Ward Alliance meeting of 12th September 2019 , 15 funding 
applications have been approved at a cost of £18,998.91 leaving a remaining total of 
£7,016.09 for allocation to support projects over the next 6 months. Current 
indications suggest that demand may increase on the funds and it is recommended 
that members consider allocating an additional sum of £10k (£5k per ward) from 
within the area council funds 2019/2020 to support any likely increased uptake of 
funds over the next 6 months.  

Penistone Area Council Priorities 2019/2020 

A member briefing was held on 24th January 2019 , where PAC members were 
presented with current statistical information from BMBC business intelligence unit 
about the Penistone area, as well as findings from a short on-line community 
consultation exercise carried out in December 2018 in order to review the current 
PAC priorities. 

Members concluded that information available demonstrated that current PAC 
priorities were still valid but would welcome the opportunity to undertake more robust 
investigation of local issues by consulting more widely from within the community, 
taking into account town and parish plans over the next 12 months.

At the PAC meeting 14th February 2019, Members agreed to carry forward existing 
PAC priorities for the next financial year 2019/2020 whilst further consultation work is 
carried out, and also agreed to a further review of priorities based on findings from 
consultation to take place in January 2020. 

A member workshop held on July 11th 2019, considered a forward plan for meeting 
current PAC priorities and a review of existing budgets in order to meet these. 

Findings from the PAC priority consultation exercise carried out with residents over 
the summer will be presented for discussion at this meeting. Members are asked to 
note these findings in relation to any future decisions in relation to PAC budget 
allocation. 

Page 40



8.0

8.1

8.2

9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

Penistone Area Council Community Magazine

Following discussion at the Area Council meeting on February 14th 2019, Members 
agreed the option for communicating the work of the Area Council and Ward Alliance 
to the Penistone area via content for the Penistone Living Magazine. 

Members  agreed at PAC on April 11th to allocate £2,664 from 2019/2020 budget to 
provide up to six pages of content for inclusion in each of two editions of Penistone 
Living Magazine over a 12 month period.  Members are advised that the first of these 
information updates has been included in the August 2019 edition of Penistone 
Living. A date for the spring edition will need to be agreed at the next PAC meeting 
on Decemember 5th 2019. 

Finance Update

The 2019/2020 budget shows a current allocation of £142,505, giving a total amount 
of £57,495 available for spend against priorities over the remaining financial year. 

Subject to approval of funds for allocation to the extension of SVIOP grant fund at 
3.6 and the Penistone Ward Alliance top up at 6.3 within this report this would leave 
a working total of £29,995

2019/20 Budget allocations  

Approved spend items in operation 
in 2019/2020

Current approved 
expenditure from
2019/2020 budget

Proposed expenditure 
subject to approval 

Clean Green and Tidy Extension £57,171 ( ends Nov 2019)
£32,670 (waiver to april 
2020)

Working together fund £50,000 
Allocation to WA funds £10,000
Penistone Living Magazine inserts  £  2,664
Supporting Older people Fund £70,000 

£17,500 2019
Total £142,505 £27,500
Current Total  remaining from base budget 
of £ 200,000

£57,495

Total subject to approval £29,995

Page 41



9.4 Penistone Area Council full budget summary for previous years to 2019/2020 
allocation

Contact Officer:                                                             Contact No:
Elaine Equeall                                                                01226  775382
Penistone Area Council Manager

Page 42


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Penistone Area Council meeting held on 1st August, 2019 (Pac.03.10.2019/2)
	3 Notes from the Penistone Ward Alliance held on 12th September, 2019 (Pac.03.10.2019/3)
	4 Report on the Use of Ward Alliance Funds (Pac.03.10.2019/4)
	5 Interim Performance Report (Pac.03.10.2019/5)
	6 Procurement and Financial Update (Pac.03.10.2019/6)

